





SD42 empowers students to explore their own unique learning paths by offering over 30 specialized programs of choice, from International Baccalaureate and sports academies to trades and technology.

## **Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows**

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 42



**14,756** Students

1,289 Students of Aboriginal Ancestry

655 English Language Learners

554 International Students

1,285 French Immersion

148 Montessori

913 Teachers

317 Support Staff

368 Education Assistants

59 Principals/Vice Principals

37 Other Exempt Staff





## ABOUT OUR SCHOOL DISTRICT

The Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District meets the learning needs of approximately 15,000 students of all ages in Maple Ridge and Pitt Meadows. We are committed to educational choice and an inclusive, local approach to special education.

We run dynamic and comprehensive programs at all our schools, and have developed numerous skilled trades training partnerships with colleges and universities.

In this brochure, you will find just some of the highlights.

Harry Dhillon
Superintendent of Schools

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

## PROGRAMS OF CHOICE

### **DISTRICT PROGRAMS**

- **1** 1-to-1 Inquiry Program
- 1 Aboriginal Education
- 2 Advanced Placement
- 2 Connex (SD42 Alternate)
- **2** Continuing Education
- 2 CyberSchool
- 3 Early Learning
- **3** English Language Learners
- 3 French Immersion
- 3 Environmental School K-9
- 4 International Baccalaureate (IB)
- 4 IB Middle Years
- 4 International Education
- 5 Montessori
- 5 Odyssey K-9
- 5 Online Learning
- 5 Outreach
- 6 Ridge Meadows College
- **6** Self-Directed Learning
- 6 Wheelhouse
- 6 Year-Round Schooling

### **DISTRICT ACADEMIES**

- 8 Basketball Academy
- 8 Dance Academy
- 9 Digital Arts Academy
- 9 Equestrian Academy
- 9 Hockey Academy
- 9 Interdisciplinary Arts
- 10 Microsoft® IT Academy
- **10** Soccer Academy
- 10 Softball Academy

### **TRADES PROGRAMS**

- 12 Automotive Service Technician
- 12 Carpentry Level 1
- 13 Electrician Level 1
- 13 Culinary Arts
- 13 Hairstylist Program
- **13** Horticulture
- 14 Masonry (Bricklaying)
- 14 Metal Fabrication
- 14 Plumbing Apprenticeship
- **14** Refrigeration Mechanic



# Did you know that Garibaldi Secondary offers an International Baccalaureate Middle Years Programme (MYP)?

Designed for students in Grades 8-10, MYP is part of the International Baccalaureate educational continuum which includes both the IB Diploma Programme (DP) and the IB Career-Related Programme (CP), both currently offered at Garibaldi Secondary – one of only 16 IB-designated schools in the province.

So what makes MYP unique? The program encourages young learners to think globally and act locally, while becoming critical and reflective thinkers.

"IB Middle Years is an inquiry-based, hands-on learning experience that provides students with authentic learning tasks and places the development of their skills, abilities and knowledge at the centre of the learning experience," said Tom Levesque, vice principal at Garibaldi.

Levesque noted that MYP aligns well with the new BC curriculum's emphasis on student inquiry, big ideas, competencies and global awareness – all of which are at core of MYP learning.

MYP consists of eight core subject groups: language acquisition, language and literature, individuals and societies, sciences, mathematics, arts, physical and health education, and design.

In each year of MYP, students are encouraged

to undertake cross-curricular projects that make connections between their different subjects, and in Grade 10 they tackle a project that has personal significance to them and present it to the class.

"The MYP provides students with opportunities to follow their passion and curiosity as well as make community connections as they develop their self-directed personal project which serves as a capstone or portfolio of their learning in Grades 8-10," said Darren Rowell, a former Garibaldi principal.

Rowell noted that while the IB Diploma and Career-Related programs are optional at Garibaldi, all Grades 8-10 students at the school will be enrolled in MYP, starting with the Grade 8 class in 2017.

"The MYP framework and common language for planning and assessment creates a culture of learning within the school for both students and teachers," he said.

The addition of the MYP provides an uninterrupted learning pathway for students who are interested in continuing on with the Diploma or Career-Related programs in Grade 11.

"We're very excited to be expanding IB at Garibaldi by offering the Middle Years for our students," added Levesque.



## **1-to-1 Inquiry Program**

http://www.sd42.ca/program/inquiry-program/



School District No. 42 has refocused its one-to-one laptop program on 21st century skills.

Our primary focus is on inquiry and challenge-based learning that combines the strengths of traditional learning with new directions that engage students and extend and deepen their thinking.

Students today need an increasing array of 21st century skills that will enable them to meet new challenges, solve problems, and use the tools and technology of today and tomorrow.

## **Aboriginal Education**

http://www.sd42.ca/program/aboriginal-education/



The Maple Ridge
– Pitt Meadows
School District
lies within the
traditional territories
of the Katzie First
Nation and the

Kwantlen First Nation. Our Aboriginal Education department supports all students in our schools who self-identify as having either First Nations, Métis, or Inuit ancestry in their family line.

The department's goals as outlined in its fourth Aboriginal Enhancement Agreement are to continue to develop a strong sense of community for Aboriginal students and families; to support and improve the quality of school achievement for all students; and to transition Aboriginal students into the future learning, employment and life experiences beyond the completion of their secondary program.

### **Advanced Placement**

http://www.sd42.ca/program/advanced-placement/



The Advanced Placement (AP) program makes college and university courses available for students to take while they are still in secondary school.

Courses offered in this program are administered by the College Board which is recognized for advanced credit or placement in many Canadian and American universities and colleges.

AP courses are granted credit through the External Credential program and may be used towards district and provincial scholarships.

## **Connex (SD42 Alternate)**

http://www.sd42.ca/program/connex-sd42-alternate/



Connex is a transitional parttime program for students aged 12 to 19 years, who have been out of school or are at risk of being

out of school due to behaviours (e.g., anxiety, depression) that make it difficult for them to function in a regular setting.

The Connex Program has a high adult to youth ratio. Student programs are individualized and administered in an informal environment. Students typically attend school three hours per day, although students who are able to do so may arrange to attend full days.

Students are evaluated on an ongoing basis and when ready to do so, return to a regular secondary school with appropriate supports.

## **Continuing Education**

http://ce.sd42.ca



Housed in Riverside Centre, the Continuing Education Department offers a broad range

of course selections including Adult Graduation, High School Graduation, and English Language Foundations.

The department also houses our online school, the *Connected Learning Community*.

Continuing Education options include day and evening classes and online learning for adults. A broad range of course selections are available, including Adult Graduation, High School Graduation, and English Language Foundations.

## CyberSchool

http://www.sd42.ca/program/cyberschool/



CyberSchool, offered at a number of elementary schools in the district, provides the traditional curriculum using technology as a 21st century tool to enhance and extend student learning.

Flexibility and choice, collaborative learning, inquiry and knowledge building are key elements of this program.

Students interact with one another and their teacher, utilize Internet resources, and discuss issues online while still retaining the personal contact characteristic of traditional face-to-face learning.

## **Early Learning**

http://www.sd42.ca/early-learning/



SD42 offers a number of programs to welcome young children into our schools before entering kindergarten.

Our programs follow the BC Ministry of Education Early Learning Framework and focus on social, emotional, physical and academic development.

Our goal is to provide nurturing, caring and exciting places to play and learn. Programs include PALS, Ready Set Learn, and StrongStart.

## **English Language Learners**

http://www.sd42.ca/program/ell/



English as a Second Language (ELL) is available to children whose mother tongue is not English and who require assistance to become fluent.

Presently nearly 600 children representing over 25 nationalities are receiving ELL instruction, further enriching the community of languages in the Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District.

### **French Immersion**

http://www.sd42.ca/program/french-immersion/



The Maple Ridge
- Pitt Meadows
School District
offers both early
and late French
Immersion
choices.

French Immersion is the delivery of regular BC school curriculum in the French language. By secondary graduation, students achieve a level of bilingualism sufficient to function well in a French-speaking community.

Research has shown that immersion is the most effective way for a child to become functionally bilingual. A second language will open more doors for your child, it will give him/her an increased appreciation of other languages and cultures, it will encourage your child to become an independent and self-disciplined learner, and it will ultimately increase his/her opportunity for employment.

### **Environmental School K-9**

http://es.sd42.ca/



The theory and practice of the Environmental School Project is supported by place-based, imaginative and ecological education. Students learn in context, and through activities that engage their minds, bodies and hearts.

The project is based on principles of inquiry and inclusion. Teaching and learning reconnect the natural and human worlds.

The Environmental School is a partnership between several community groups, the Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District and Simon Fraser University.

## **International Baccalaureate (IB)**

http://www.sd42.ca/program/ib/



The International Baccalaureate (IB) program at Garibaldi Secondary offers coordinated curriculum from Grade 9 through Grade 12 for talented and highly-motivated students.

IB is recognized throughout North America as providing the equivalent to first-year university courses. Students who do well in IB subjects generally receive university credit for their efforts

Emphasis is placed on higher level skills, including analysis, research, writing, problemsolving and working in cooperative groups.

## **International Education**

http://inted.sd42.ca/



SD42 has educated students of all ages from all over the world since 1993. Our students excel in university and college entrance programs, fine arts, sports, and career education.

We provide excellent opportunities for international students to study in a Canadian high school and to prepare for their future university life. The school district also has a strong Canadian university preparation program for students who have completed secondary school in their home country.

### **IB Middle Years**

http://www.sd42.ca/program/ib-mvp/

IB Middle Years at Garibaldi Secondary is designed for students in Grades 8-10. The internationally-



recognized curriculum delivers a breadth and depth of understanding through eight main subject categories: language acquisition, language and literature, individuals and societies, sciences, mathematics, arts, physical and health education, and design.

IB Middle Years also prepares younger learners to meet the rigorous academic challenges of the IB certificate and diploma programs at Garibaldi, one of only 14 IB-designated schools in the province.

### Montessori

http://www.sd42.ca/program/montessori/



The Montessori program at Hammond Elementary is based on a method of observing and supporting the natural development of children.

Montessori educational practice helps children develop creativity, critical thinking, problem solving and time-management skills. It creates young learners who contribute to society and the environment, and who become fulfilled persons.

## **Odyssey K-9**

http://www.sd42.ca/program/odyssey/



Odyssey is a K-9 school program where the learning is designed and developed by our teaching staff in an alternative way to meet the needs of students and parents who want to combine home and school learning as a partnership.

Odyssey is committed to providing quality educational instruction and support to students and families who want to pursue a program that is flexible and individualized.

## **Online Learning**

http://www.sd42.ca/program/online-learning/



The Connected Learning Community (CLC) is an online Distributed Learning school offered through the Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District.

The school is based at various locations throughout the school district. Students currently registered in a high school can cross-enrol in CLC; CLC marks and information will be included on the student's high school report card and transcript.

### **Outreach**

http://www.sd42.ca/program/outreach/



Outreach Alternate Secondary, located in the Mount Crescent Annex at Maple Ridge Secondary

School, is a district-wide alternate program for academically capable 16-19 year olds taking Grade 10, 11 and 12 classes.

The population consists of students from throughout the district who have fallen behind in their schooling, but who are motivated to complete their high school education. The program helps students overcome the issues that prevented them from achieving success in mainstream school.

## **Ridge Meadows College**

http://rmcollege.ca/



A fully accredited private college, Ridge Meadows College is licensed to offer a variety of certificate programs.

In partnership with School District 42, Ridge Meadows College provides high-quality and multi-faceted learning opportunities for students in every stage of life.

## **Self-Directed Learning**

http://www.sd42.ca/secondary-school/thomas-haney/



A member of the Canadian Coalition of Self-Directed Learning, Thomas Haney Secondary offers its students a personalized,

flexible and unique approach to education.

Although Grade 8 students follow a "conventional" timetable in structured classes, this structure is gradually replaced by a greater degree of flexibility as students move into higher grades.

From Grade 9 on, students begin to work individually or in group settings while still receiving some direct instruction in their scheduled classes.

The school design and instructional model anticipates the needs of future students and the knowledge, skills and attitudes needed by future citizens.

### Wheelhouse

http://www.sd42.ca/program/wheelhouse/



The Wheelhouse program, run out of Alouette Elementary, offers Maple Ridge – Pitt Meadows students in Grade 6 and 7 a supportive learning environment that focuses on the development of leadership and citizenship skills while students explore and learn in the surrounding community.

The program is designed for all types of learners who are passionate about community, technology and making a difference in the world around them.

## **Year-Round Schooling**

http://www.sd42.ca/elementary-school/kanaka-creek/



Kanaka Creek Elementary School is one of the few schools in the province to offer a balanced, year-round calendar.

Classes run from September to July, with additional breaks spread throughout the year.



# Did you know two Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District students qualified for the 2018 Microsoft Office Specialist World Championship?

Whether your dream is competing for software supremacy against the world's best or you just want to learn how to create professional-looking graphs for your lab report, the SD42 Microsoft IT Academy can teach you the skills you need to thrive in the digital age.

The popular program of choice delivers a digital curriculum and chance to earn multilevel Microsoft certifications, ranging from specialist to expert and master. Microsoft-certified students leave high school prepared for post-secondary success and enjoy a competitive advantage when it comes to landing a job.

"Every business uses Microsoft Office – it's the most ubiquitous piece of software out there," said Todd Goodman, a Microsoft Academy teacher at Thomas Haney. "Even if you're not going into the computer field, you are learning skills that will be extremely useful in whatever career you choose."

Goodman noted that a former SD42 student recently landed a job at an accounting firm thanks in part to her Microsoft certifications.

"Employers require students to have a certain level of computer understanding, and they expect them to understand, Word, Excel and PowerPoint. And they just expect that they know these things because they are the computer generation," added Vanessa Watkins who teaches Microsoft Academy at Westview Secondary. "[Students] get certifications and something meaningful in the end. I like that they are learning skills that they will need."

Avery, a Grade 12 student at Westview, has been a Microsoft Academy student for two years. "In the future, I want to be a police officer, so there's going to be paperwork that I've got to do, so it's good to know how to use every program. I've got five [Microsoft] certifications."

Microsoft IT Academy is offered at Samuel Robertson Technical, Thomas Haney and Westview.

In Photo: Thomas Haney's Microsoft IT Academy students practise their software skills.



## **Basketball Academy**

http://www.sd42.ca/academy/basketball



The Basketball Academy at Westview Secondary offers students from across SD42 an opportunity to grow their game with elitelevel instruction that takes place on the court, in the classroom and in the weight room.

The academy is open to boys and girls in Grades 8-10.

To make the program available to all students, sessions are scheduled outside of the regular school timetable, including mornings and on the weekends outside of the official BC high school basketball season.

Basketball Academy students earn credits towards graduation.

## **Dance Academy**

http://www.sd42.ca/academy/dance-academy/



The Impact Dance Academy at Thomas Haney Secondary is designed for student dancers who want to improve their technique and creativity.

Students will have 62 studio sessions during the year. Classes cover jazz, contemporary, modern, hip-hop and Latin dance styles, as well as conditioning sessions that include Pilates, yoga, barre and boot camp.

The program's main instructor is highly regarded dancer and choreographer Daniel Gardner, owner of Impact Dance Productions.

Students obtain dance credits towards graduation.

## **DISTRICT ACADEMIES**

## **Digital Arts Academy**

http://www.sd42.ca/academy/digital-arts-academy/



The Maple Ridge Secondary School Digital Arts Academy offers seven areas of focus for students interested in developing skills in the use of computers for creating 21st century artwork. Students can earn certificates of completion in the following areas:

- 3D Animation
- Desktop Publishing
- Digital Art
- Multimedia Computer
- Programming
- Sound Engineering
- Special Effects for Film
- Website Design

## **Equestrian Academy**

http://www.sd42.ca/academy/equestrian-academy/



The Equestrian Academy at Thomas Haney allows students in Grades 10-12 to earn 16 credits for

pursuing equine academic studies and receive credit for practical applications of knowledge.

Horse owners achieve the practical component by working with a coach or trainer or riding independently. Non horse owners can attend scheduled barn lessons (not mounted) or may opt for riding lessons at their own expense at affiliate equestrian facilities.

Grade 12 students may opt for concurrent studies with the University of Guelph distributed learning diploma programs.

## **Hockey Academy**

http://www.sd42.ca/academv/hockev-academv/



Pacific Rim Hockey Academy has teamed up with Pitt Meadows Secondary and Samuel Robertson

Technical to develop a program for students in Grades 8-12 that allows them to balance their educational requirements with the development of their hockey skills.

Students receive credit for physical education and/or advanced hockey. On and off the ice testing monitors individual improvement throughout the year. Students also receive video analysis, fitness assessments, one-on-one reviews and player profile reports.

## **Interdisciplinary Arts**

http://www.sd42.ca/academy/interdisciplinary-arts/



The Interdisciplinary Arts Academy at Garibaldi Secondary gives students an opportunity to pursue an education in theatre and explore career opportunities in theatre, dance, voice, film and television.

During the first term, students earn 10 secondary school credits while being directed and choreographed to sing, act and dance. In the second term, students create collaboratively while continuing to focus on musical theatre for performance, earning six credits.

# **DISTRICT ACADEMIES**

## Microsoft® IT Academy

http://www.sd42.ca/academy/microsoft-academy/



In Photo: Former Westview student Nash Taylor, silver medal winner in Excel 2013 at the 2015 Microsoft Specialist World Championship in Dallas, Texas.

The Microsoft<sup>®</sup> IT Academy (ITA) program at Westview Secondary, Thomas Haney Secondary and Samuel Roberts Technical Secondary provides students with industry-leading technology skills to help bridge the skills gap. Students receive a digital curriculum and multi-level Microsoft certifications, ranging from *Specialist* to *Expert* and *Master*.

The program prepares students for college and career roles in software and app development, provides the core technical skills required to build a sustainable technology career managing infrastructure, and gives students the head start they need to be competitive and successful in today's technologically evolving world.

## **Soccer Academy**

http://www.sd42.ca/academy/soccer-academy/



The Soccer Academy at Westview Secondary offers unique soccer specific courses at Grade 8-12 levels.

In-class instruction includes instruction in fitness, nutrition, strength training, sport philosophy, goal setting, time management, leadership skills, coaching philosophies and laws of the game.

On the field, students focus on individual skill development and game principles.

## **Softball Academy**

http://www.sd42.ca/academy/soccer-academy/

The Softball
Academy at
Garibaldi Secondary
offers students the
chance to hone
their skills on the
diamond while also
earning credits
towards graduation.



Academy students will learn

fundamental and advanced softball skills, tactics and strategies, as well as sport-specific mental skills.

As the year progresses, the focus switches to transferring skills developed in training into the competitive environment with a greater emphasis on optimal team performance.

The academy, a partnership with the Ridge Meadows Minor Softball Association (RMMSA), is based on the Long Term Athlete Development Model developed by Sport Canada.



#YourPathSD42

Did you know SD42 has partnered with several post-secondary institutions and trades training organizations to offer eight specialized apprenticeship training programs for students in grades 10-12 and adult learners?

That means students going into Grade 12 now have the option to graduate, as well as receive first-year post-secondary certification and apprenticeship training in one year — with no tuition fees!



## **Automotive Service Technician**

http://www.sd42.ca/trades-program/auto-service-tech/



The Automotive Service Technician (AST) program is a partnership between BCIT and School District No. 42.

The 30-week program provides a unique opportunity for secondary school students to complete Grade 12 graduation requirements while earning post-secondary credits and certification in BCIT's Automotive Service Foundations Program.

Additionally, students will acquire skills to enter the job market or pursue other post-secondary education.

## **Carpentry Level 1**

http://www.sd42.ca/trades-program/carpentry-1/



SD42's Carpentry program provides students with skills and knowledge in building construction. The scope and depth of this program is appropriate for students entering this industry on a permanent basis.

Hands-on shop experience is the basis on which skills are developed and the program is developed around the individual needs of students. The program is offered Monday through Friday for the full school year (10 months). Students will have to travel to the Cloverdale Kwantlen campus for four weeks to complete the program.

## TRADES PROGRAMS

## **Culinary Arts**

http://www.sd42.ca/trades-program/culinary-arts/



The Culinary Arts program provides a unique opportunity for secondary school students to complete Grade 12 graduation requirements while earning post-secondary credits and certification in the culinary arts industry. Students will acquire job-ready skills to enter the job market.

Students acquire skills in cooking and baking desserts and learn basic kitchen management including food costing. Students who complete the program will receive a Certificate in Professional Cooking.

### **Electrician Level 1**

http://www.sd42.ca/trades-program/electrician/



This partnership between the school district and BCIT provides a unique opportunity for secondary students to

complete grade 12 graduation requirements while earning post secondary credits and certification in the electrical field.

Students will acquire skills that will enable them to directly enter the job market.

The 24-week program runs from September to February at Garibaldi Secondary.

The program provides graduates with the theory and practical skills necessary to enter the electrical trade. The electrical worker plans, assembles, installs, tests, repairs and maintains electrical equipment and systems in a variety of settings.

## **Hairstylist Program**

http://www.sd42.ca/trades-program/hairstylist/



The Hairstylist program at SRT is a partnership between VCC and the school district. It provides a unique opportunity for secondary school students to complete Grade 12 graduation requirements while earning post-secondary credits and certification in the hairstyling field.

Additionally, students will acquire job-ready skills to enter the job market or pursue other post-secondary education.

### **Horticulture**

http://www.sd42.ca/trades-program/horticulture/



Students attend this program at Kwantlen Polytechnic University's Langley campus in February and March for six

weeks during their Grade 12 year.

During the program, students also have the option of working with a horticulture employer from mid-April to June.

This is a Level 1 Apprenticeship Technical Training program. It provides the common core of technical knowledge needed to move into the next levels of landscaping and/or production.

## TRADES PROGRAMS

## **Masonry (Bricklaying)**

http://www.sd42.ca/trades-program/masonry/



The 21-week Masonry program at Thomas Haney gives students the practical theory and skills to enter the masonry industry. The program is taught by a Kwantlen instructor and follows the provincial apprenticeship curriculum.

Students will develop the necessary habits concerning safety and the proper use of time, tools, materials, and the work skills required to be a competent trades person in today's workforce. The program is designed to be 75% hands-on and 25% theory.

## **Metal Fabrication**

http://www.sd42.ca/trades-program/metal-fabricator/



This partnership between BCIT and School District No. 42 provides a unique opportunity for secondary school

students to complete Grade 12 graduation requirements while earning post-secondary credits and certification in the metal fabricator field tuition free. Additionally, students will acquire skills to enter the job market or pursue other post-secondary education.

Metal fabricators deal with the selection, layout, shearing, cutting (with a torch), punching, drilling, forming, fitting and welding of metal plates and structural metal shapes into products for the forest, mining, construction, transportation and agricultural industries.

Typical projects that involve metal fabricators include bridges, buildings, hoppers, conveyors, towers, cranes, heavy-mining equipment, logging equipment, ship parts and equipment.

## **Plumbing Apprenticeship**

http://www.sd42.ca/trades-program/plumbing/



This 25-week program at Garibaldi Secondary will give students the practical and theory skills to enter the piping/plumbing industry. The program is taught by Kwantlen instructors and follows the provincial apprenticeship curriculum. Students will develop the necessary habits concerning safety and the proper use of time, tools, materials, and the work skills required to be a competent trades person in today's workforce.

Students who successfully complete the Plumbing Foundation program will receive Level 1 in-school technical training credit and 375 work-based hours towards completion of the Plumber Apprenticeship program. Students are able to follow one of the four certification streams: plumbing, pipe fitting, gas fitting and sprinkler fitting.

## **Refrigeration Mechanic**

http://www.sd42.ca/trades-program/refrigeration-mechanic/



This is a partnership program through an industry training authority

approved provider. Refrigeration mechanics make, install, repair and service residential, commercial and industrial cooling and heating systems.

During this 19-week program, students have the opportunity to earn their first year of technical training towards a Level 1 Trades Certificate and gain up to 520 work-based training hours.

## Find your path at SD42!

Visit the school district website to learn more about the many programs of choice offered in Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42: www.sd42.ca/programs



## SD42 Elementary SCHOOLS

#### **ALBION**

10031 - 240th Street Maple Ridge BC Phone: 604.463.4848

#### **ALEXANDER ROBINSON**

11849 - 238B Street Maple Ridge BC Phone: 604.463.3035

#### **ALOUETTE**

22155 Isaac Crescent Maple Ridge BC Phone: 604.463.8730

### **BLUE MOUNTAIN**

12153 - 248th Street Maple Ridge BC Phone: 604.463.6414

### **DAVIE JONES**

12030 Blakely Road Pitt Meadows BC Phone: 604.465.9908

### EDITH MCDERMOTT

12178 Bonson Road Pitt Meadows BC Phone: 604.460.9993

#### **ERIC LANGTON**

12138 Edge Street Maple Ridge BC Phone: 604.463.3810

#### **FAIRVIEW**

12209 - 206th Street Maple Ridge BC Phone: 604.465.9331

### **GLENWOOD**

21410 Glenwood Avenue Maple Ridge BC Phone: 604.463.6512

#### **GOLDEN EARS**

23124 - 118th Avenue Maple Ridge BC Phone: 604.463.9513

#### **HAMMOND**

11520 - 203rd Street Maple Ridge BC Phone: 604.460.1136

#### HARRY HOOGE

12280 - 230th Street Maple Ridge BC Phone: 604.463.0866

#### HIGHLAND PARK

18961 Advent Road Pitt Meadows BC Phone: 604.465.6737

### KANAKA CREEK

11120 - 234A Street Maple Ridge BC Phone: 604.467.9050

### **LAITY VIEW**

21023 - 123rd Avenue Maple Ridge BC Phone: 604.463.7108

#### MAPLE RIDGE

20820 River Road Maple Ridge BC Phone: 604.467.5551

### **PITT MEADOWS**

11941 Harris Road Maple Ridge BC Phone: 604.465.5828

### WEBSTER'S CORNERS

25554 Dewdney Trunk Road Maple Ridge BC Phone: 604.462.7595

### WHONNOCK

27471 - 112th Avenue Maple Ridge BC Phone: 604.462.7612

### YENNADON

23347 - 128th Avenue Maple Ridge BC Phone: 604.463.8871

### RIVERSIDE CENTRE

20575 Thorne Avenue Maple Ridge BC Phone: 604.466.6555

# Secondary SCHOOLS

#### **GARIBALDI**

24789 Dewdney Trunk Road Maple Ridge BC Phone: 604.463.6287

#### MAPLE RIDGE

21911 - 122nd Avenue Maple Ridge BC Phone: 604.463.4175

#### **PITT MEADOWS**

19438 - 116B Avenue Pitt Meadows BC Phone: 604.465.7141

## SAMUEL ROBERTSON TECHNICAL

10445 - 245th Street Maple Ridge BC Phone: 604.466.8409

### THOMAS HANEY

23000 - 116th Avenue Maple Ridge BC Phone: 604.463.2001

#### **WESTVIEW**

20905 Wicklund Avenue Maple Ridge BC Phone: 604.467.3481

